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1 ECRA was enacted on August 13, 2018, as part 
of the John S. McCain National Defense 
Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, and as 
amended is codified at 50 U.S.C. 4801–4852. 

2 The Regulations are currently codified in the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 15 CFR Parts 730– 
774 (2025). 

3 The Director, Office of Export Enforcement, is 
the authorizing official for issuance of denial orders 
pursuant to amendments to the Regulations (85 Fed. 
Reg. 73411, November 18, 2020). 

notification was authorized, subject to 
the FTZ Act and the FTZ Board’s 
regulations, including section 400.14. 

Dated: November 24, 2025. 

Elizabeth Whiteman, 
Executive Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2025–21238 Filed 11–25–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3510–DS–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Foreign-Trade Zones Board 

[B–10–2025] 

Foreign-Trade Zone (FTZ) 40; 
Authorization of Limited Production 
Activity; Eagle Electronics; (Cellular 
Modules); Solon, Ohio 

On February 21, 2025, the Cleveland 
Cuyahoga County Port Authority, 
grantee of FTZ 40, submitted a 
notification of proposed production 
activity to the FTZ Board on behalf of 
Eagle Electronics (Eagle), in conjunction 
with the CO–AX Technology Inc. (CO– 
AX), within FTZ 40 in Solon, Ohio. 

The notification was processed in 
accordance with the regulations of the 
FTZ Board (15 CFR part 400), including 
notice in the Federal Register inviting 
public comment (90 FR 10808, February 
27, 2025). On November 13, 2025, the 
applicant was notified of the FTZ 
Board’s decision that the proposed 
activity has been authorized on a 
limited basis, subject to the FTZ Act and 
the Board’s regulations, including 
section 400.14, and subject to a three- 
year limited authorization with the 
requirement that CO–AX/Eagle will also 
need to provide information annually 
on the availability of domestic printed 
circuit boards and its efforts to source 
those domestically. If domestically- 
produced printed circuit boards become 
available, or if CO AX/Eagle fails to 
demonstrate that it cannot source 
printed circuit boards domestically, the 
FTZ Board should review the 
authorization. 

Dated: November 24, 2025. 

Elizabeth Whiteman, 
Executive Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2025–21239 Filed 11–25–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3510–DS–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Foreign-Trade Zones Board 

[B–19–2025] 

Foreign-Trade Zone (FTZ) 177; 
Authorization of Limited Production 
Activity; AstraZeneca Pharmaceuticals 
LP; (Pharmaceutical Products); Mount 
Vernon, Indiana 

On March 27, 2025, AstraZeneca 
Pharmaceuticals LP submitted a 
notification of proposed production 
activity to the FTZ Board for its facility 
within Subzone 177A, in Mount 
Vernon, Indiana. 

The notification was processed in 
accordance with the regulations of the 
FTZ Board (15 CFR part 400), including 
notice in the Federal Register inviting 
public comment (90 FR 14599, April 3, 
2025). On November 14, 2025, the 
applicant was notified of the FTZ 
Board’s decision that the proposed 
activity has been authorized on a 
limited basis, subject to the FTZ Act and 
the Board’s regulations, including 
section 400.14, and subject to a three- 
year limited authorization as well as a 
requirement that after two years, 
AstraZeneca demonstrate to the 
satisfaction of the FTZ Board that any 
foreign status API be sourced from 
trusted, secure providers that 
manufacture in countries with adequate 
health and safety regulations that are 
not in countries of concern. AstraZeneca 
may submit requests for the FTZ Board 
to review proposed sources of API, and 
the FTZ Board should ordinarily review 
such applications within 90 days of 
receiving the request. 

Dated: November 24, 2025. 
Elizabeth Whiteman, 
Executive Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2025–21301 Filed 11–25–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3510–DS–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

In the Matter of: Kevin Uriel Garza, 
Inmate Number: 80673–510, FCI 
Talladega, Federal Correctional 
Institution, P.M.B. 1000, Talladega, AL 
35160; Order Denying Export 
Privileges 

On September 12, 2024, in the U.S. 
District Court for the Southern District 
of Texas, Kevin Uriel Garza (‘‘Garza’’) 
was convicted of violating 18 U.S.C. 554 
(Smuggling Goods from the United 
States). Specifically, Garza was 
convicted of fraudulently and 
knowingly receiving, concealing, 

buying, selling, or facilitating the 
transportation, concealment, or sale of 
ammunition prior to exportation from 
the United States, knowing that such 
items were intended for exportation 
from the United States without the 
required authorization. As a result of his 
conviction, the Court sentenced Garza to 
37 months in prison and three years of 
supervised release. 

Pursuant to Section 1760(e) of the 
Export Control Reform Act (‘‘ECRA’’),1 
the export privileges of any person who 
has been convicted of certain offenses, 
including, but not limited to, 18 U.S.C. 
554, may be denied for a period of up 
to ten (10) years from the date of his/her 
conviction. 50 U.S.C. 4819(e). In 
addition, any Bureau of Industry and 
Security (‘‘BIS’’) licenses or other 
authorizations issued under ECRA, in 
which the person had an interest at the 
time of the conviction, may be revoked. 
Id. 

BIS received notice of Garza’s 
conviction for violating 18 U.S.C. 554. 
As provided in Section 766.25 of the 
Export Administration Regulations 
(‘‘EAR’’ or the ‘‘Regulations’’), BIS 
provided notice and opportunity for 
Garza to make a written submission to 
BIS. 15 CFR 766.25.2 BIS has not 
received a written submission from 
Garza. 

Based upon my review of the record 
and consultations with BIS’s Office of 
Exporter Services, including its 
Director, and the facts available to BIS, 
I have decided to deny Garza’s export 
privileges under the Regulations for a 
period of 10 years from the date of 
Garza’s conviction. The Office of 
Exporter Services has also decided to 
revoke any BIS-issued licenses in which 
Garza had an interest at the time of his 
conviction.3 

Accordingly, it is hereby ordered: 
First, from the date of this Order until 

September 12, 2034, Kevin Uriel Garza, 
with a last known address of Inmate 
Number: 80673–510, FCI Talladega, 
Federal Correctional Institution, P.M.B. 
1000, Talladega, AL 35160, and when 
acting for or on his behalf, his 
successors, assigns, employees, agents 
or representatives (‘‘the Denied 
Person’’), may not directly or indirectly 
participate in any way in any 
transaction involving any commodity, 
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